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Dear David,
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January 15, 1998

The Four Rivers Cultural Center is complete except for a few Owner finish items. By all
standards the Project was a success. Morrison Knudsen is proud to have been a part of the Team
that made the venture possible. Atwood Hinzman Jones was also 2 member of the Team and MK
is pleased to have work with you during the year and a half of our involvement. All members of
your staff were courteous, knowledgeable, professional and prompt with resolution of the
questions that were generated on the Project. We thank all of them and especially you, Dave, for

your help in making Ontario’s Cultural Center a reality.

Well done, all of you. I hope we can work together again someday in the future.

Yours truly,



